

## **Gregg Elementary SDMC Meeting Minutes**

## (with meeting notes)

\*\*Members of SDMC in attendance: Dr. Jackson, Ms. Padilla, Ms. White, Nurse Ramirez, Ms. Lara, Ms. M. Johnson, and Ms. Urbina, \*\*

## April 22, 2021

- ❖ Budget (Student Enrollment/Strategic Planning)-Dr. Jackson
  - o Assistance from School Choice and EC departments regarding Head Start/HISD collaborations
  - o We may have 2-3 Early Childhood/Head Start programs open for next school year 2021-2022. Head Start teachers will work collaboratively with HISD Teachers in the classroom with 3yr. old students.
  - Budget
    - Loss revenue from attendance-\$87,192.74..an increase by \$15K from March.
  - Vacancies
    - Math 4<sup>th</sup> grade Teacher position. Anticipating 3 (transfer and moving out of district)
    - Open transfer-Monday, April 26, and ends at 5pm on Friday, May 28, 2021.
  - Attendance
    - Monthly attendance-94% (Suggestions for improvement)
    - We would like to be at 98% attendance, we are 4% below our goal.
    - Current Student Enrollment-391 (Trends, suggestions for improvement)
    - Early Head/Start program students will help increase Gregg enrollment for next school year 2020-2021 in Pre-K and Kinder. If we are approved for this collaboration.

5 ( ; 15 )

- Professional Development- Dr. Jackson
  - Digital Data Safety Compliance Course-must be completed by 5/3. Must be completed by ALL staff of Gregg.
  - O SL and Bilingual Teachers 7 Steps to a Language Rich Interactive Classroom OneSource #: 1447394 Sheltered Instruction from Beginning to End OneSource #: 1443954 Teaching Science to ELs in a Virtual Environment Elementary OneSource #: 1447602 Secondary OneSource #: 1447599 Teaching Math to ELs in a Virtual Environment Elementary OneSource #: 1447595 Secondary OneSource #: 1447596 Teaching Social Studies to ELs in a Virtual Environment Elementary OneSource #: 1447598 Secondary OneSource #: 1447600 Teaching ELAR to ELs in a Virtual Environment Elementary OneSource #: 1447593 Secondary OneSource #: 1447594 Presented by the Multilingual Programs PD Team S
  - Understanding Autism: An Online Series for Parents May 25.
    Self-Regulation Strategies-see email for flyer Free training
  - TSU Tiger Camp 8 sessions between June 7 thru July 30 (713) 313-1845
  - Men's Leadership Summit June 5 from 9-3:30 pm at 5 locations (South Westbury HS)
- Data/Assessment- Dr. Jackson/Mrs. Yamamoto
  - Test Updates
  - o We opened the gates early on testing days at 7:20am and had 46 vehicles counted waiting to come in, plus some parents w/students waiting at the front door of the school.
- Campus Events Dr. Jackson
  - o 6<sup>th</sup> Six Weeks begins 05/03/2021
  - o STAAR-05/11/2021-05/13/2021
  - o Memorial Day-05/31/2021
  - Promotion activities/celebrations June

- o Promotion activities & celebrations will be all virtual if you have any other suggestions on Promotions, please collaborate with Dr. Jackson.
- o Classroom on campus celebrations also need to be reviewed prior with Dr. Jackson, Ms. Yamamoto, & Nurse for wellness and campus safety.

## Safety and Security -Dr. Jackson

- Wellness committee Nurse Ramirez
- o Even if you are fully vaccinated, please if possible, take the on campus Rapid Test to ensure we are well. This effort protects you, our campus, students, and all families.
- o Fire Drill and intruder drill have been completed for the month-Mrs. Varela
- o Teachers make sure you know where your students are at all times. If students are taken out of your classes by Specialist or other staff member.
- o Suggested by Nurse that we have a white board outside the Specialist Rm with student's name. This way if a student is claimed missing in the future, we can read the white board to see if he/she is with a Specialist.
- o From the community-Dr. J/Ms. Varela
- o Please respect the community & our students by obeying the traffic signs (e.g., stop signs, crossing signs). Be mindful of your vehicle's speed especially in school zones. Also, please watch out for walkers as you are coming into Gregg's gates to park.
- ❖ For the good of Gregg ES-All